
 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 
 
Wednesday, 16 August 2017 at 10.00 am in the Whickham Room - Civic Centre 
 

From the Chief Executive, Sheena Ramsey 

Item 
 

Business 
 

1   Application for the Review of a Premises Licence (Pages 3 - 126) 
 
 
Report of the Strategic Director, Communiities and Environment (attached). 

 
2   Application for the Transfer of a Premises Licence (Pages 127 - 154) 

 
 
Report of the Strategic Director, Communities and Environment (attached) 

 
3   Application to Vary a Premises Licence to Vary the DPS (Pages 155 - 182) 

 
 
Report of the Strategic Director, Communities and Environment (attached) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Contact: Sonia Stewart: email: soniastewart@gateshead.gov.uk, Tel: 0191 433 3045,  
Date: Tuesday, 8 August 2017 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: Application for the review of a Premises Licence:   

Whitehall Corner Shop (previously known as Devi General 
Dealer), 143 Rawling Road, Gateshead, NE8 4QT 

 
REPORT OF:               Strategic Director, Communities & Environment:   
                                     Licensing Officer 

 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the application from the Chief Inspector of 
Weights & Measures, who is duly authorised on behalf of Trading Standards (Local 
Weights and Measures Authority) at Gateshead Council for the review of a Premises 
Licence for Whitehall Corner Shop (previously known as Devi General Dealer), 143 
Rawling Road, Gateshead, NE8 4QT.  
 
Representations from Gateshead’s Local Safeguarding Children Board (LSCB), 
Public Health, the Licensing Authority and Northumbria Police have also been 
received and are to be considered with the review application. 
 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
On 3 August 2005, Harish Kumar Aggarwal became the premises licence holder and 
designated premises supervisor for Devi General Dealer, 143 Rawling Road, 
Gateshead, NE8 4QT.This was following an application he had submitted to convert 
the existing Justices’ Licence to a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 The Justices’ Licence (under the Licensing Act 1964) was held in the name of 
Harish Kumar Aggarwal and it noted him as the owner of the licensed premises.  
 
On 26 September 2013 Hany Adil submitted an application to transfer the premises 
licence into his name and nominated himself as the designated premises supervisor. 
Northumbria Police had no objections to these applications.  
 
Hany Adil subsequently nominated Manjit Kaur as the designated premises 
supervisor in an application on 1 December 2014. Northumbria Police had no 
objection to this application which way duly granted.  

 
3. THE CURRENT REVIEW APPLICATION 

 
The review application submitted by the Local Weights and Measures Authority 
(‘Applicant’) is attached at Appendix 1.  A copy of the Premises Licence is attached 
at Appendix 1.1. 
 
The Applicant applied for a review of the existing licence (Appendix 1.1) under s51 of 
the Licensing Act 2003 on the following grounds: 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

16 August 2017  

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 

 

2 

On 1 June 2017 4 cans of Stella Artois lager were sold to a 15 year old 
child volunteer, contrary to section 146(1) of the Licensing Act 2003.  
 

The application for review relates to the following licensing objectives: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 The protection of children from harm 
 
The application for review was advertised in accordance with the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 
2005.   
 
The Licensing Authority may attach conditions to any licence which are appropriate 
for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.  A copy of the Model Pool of 
Conditions from Gateshead Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy is attached at 
Appendix 1.2. 
 
 
4. APPLICATION TO TRANSFER THE PREMISES LICECNE AND 
APPLICATION TO VARY A DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR 
 
The day after the review application was submitted the Licensing Authority received 
an application to transfer the premises licence and an application to vary the 
premises licence by nominating a new desiginated premises supervisor. Both 
applications asked to take immediate effect. The applications were made by Geordie 
General Stores Limited. Northumbria Police have objected to both applications.  
Hearings for each of these applications have been listed in accordance with the 
Regulations.  
 
 
5.  REPRESENTATIONS 
 
The following representations have been received: 
 

 Gateshead Local Safeguarding Children Board (LSCB) (Appendix 2) 

 Public Health (Appendix 2.1) 

 Northumbria Police (Appendix 2.2) 

 Licensing Authority (Appendix 2.3) 
 
 
6.  PARTIES 
 
The Parties to the hearing will be: 
 

a) Local Weights and Measures Authority; 
b) Gateshead Local Safeguarding Children Board (LSCB); 
c) Public Health 
d) Northumbria Police;  
e) Licensing Authority and 
f) The Previous Premises Licence Holder, Hany Adil  
g) The Current Premises Licence Holder, Geordie General Stores Ltd 

 
7. THE POLICY & GUIDANCE 
 

Page 4



 

 

3 

When carrying out its functions the Sub-Committee must have regard to: 
 

(a) the Statement of Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy, and 
(b) the Licensing Act 2003 
(c) the Amended Guidance (April 2017) issued under Section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 by the Secretary of State. 
 
Some relevant parts of the Policy and Amended Guidance are reproduced in 
Appendices 3 and 4. The parties may refer to any part of the Policy and Guidance 
during the hearing. 
 
 
8. FOR DECISION 
 
The Licensing Authority may, having regard to the application, take any of the 
following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives: 
 

 Take no action;  

 Modify the conditions of the licence (alter, add or remove conditions); 

 Remove the designated premises supervisor; 

 Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; or 

 Revoke the licence. 

Page 5



 

 

4 

 
APPENDICES 

 
 
Appendix   1 Review Application 

1.1 Premises Licence 
1.2 Pool of Model Conditions from Gateshead Council’s Licensing 

Policy 
 
Appendix     2 Representation from Gateshead Local Safeguarding Children 

Board 
                     2.1 Representation from Public Health 
   2.2 Representation from Northumbria Police 
   2.3 Representation from Licensing Authority 
  
   
Appendix  3 Relevant Extracts from Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy 
 
Appendix  4 Relevant Extracts from the Guidance issued under Section 182  

of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Appendix 5 Area Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: Application for the transfer of a Premises Licence  

Whitehall Corner Shop (previously known as Devi General 
Dealer), 143 Rawling Road, Gateshead, NE8 4QT 
 

REPORT OF:               Strategic Director, Communities & Environment:   
                                     Licensing Officer 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the application to transfer the premises 
licence for Whitehall Corner Shop (previously known as Devi General Dealer), 143 
Rawling Road, Gateshead, NE8 4QT from Hany Adil to Geordies General Stores 
Limited.  
 
The application has been brought before the Sub-committee due a representation 
/objection made by Northumbria Police. 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
The Applications 
 
The application submitted by Geordies General Stores Limited (‘Applicant’) to 
transfer the Premises Licence for Whitehall Corner Shop, 143 Rawling Road, 
Gateshead, NE8 4QT from Hany Adil is attached as Appendix 1.  
  
Representation 
 
Northumbria Police objected to the application on the grounds the licensing objective 
of the prevention of crime and disorder would be undermined. The objection is 
attached as Appendix 2.  
 
 
Parties 
 
The Parties to the hearing will be: 
 

a) The Applicant, Geordies General Stores Limited 
b) Northumbria Police. 

 
 
3. FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
The areas for consideration by the Sub-Committee are: 
 
• The transfer application; and 
• The representation. 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

16 August 2017 

7 April 2015 

  

Page 127

Agenda Item 2



 

 

2 

 
 
4. THE POLICY  
 
When carrying out its functions the Sub-Committee must have regard to: 
 

(a) the Statement of Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy,  
(b) the Licensing Act 2003 
(c) the Amended Guidance (April 2017) issued under Section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 by the Secretary of State. 
 
Some parts of the Policy and Amended Guidance are reproduced in Appendices 3 
and 4.  The parties may refer to the policy and guidance during the hearing. 
 
 
5. FOR DECISION 
 
The Licensing Authority may, having regard to the application, take the following 
steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 
 

 Grant the application; or 

 Refuse the application. 
  

Page 128



 

 

3 

APPENDICES 
 
 
Appendix       1 Application to transfer the Premises Licence 
 
Appendix     2 Representation from Northumbria Police 
 
Appendix  3 Relevant Extracts from Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy 
 
Appendix  4 Relevant Extracts from the Guidance issued under Section 182  

of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



 
 
 
TITLE OF REPORT: Application to vary a premises licence to specify an 

individual as a designated premises supervisor  
Whitehall Corner Shop (previously known as Devi General 
Dealer), 143 Rawling Road, Gateshead, NE8 4QT 
 

REPORT OF:               Strategic Director, Communities & Environment:   
                                     Licensing Officer 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the application from Geordies General 
Stores Limited to vary the premises licence for Whitehall Corner Shop (previously 
known as Devi General Dealer), 143 Rawling Road, Gateshead, NE8 4QT by 
varying the Licence to nominate the designated premises supervisor (hereafter 
‘DPS’) to Binu Kizhakail Skriah.  
 
The application has been brought before the Sub-committee due a representation 
/objection made by Northumbria Police. 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
The Applications 
 
The application submitted by Geordies General Stores Limited (‘Applicant’) to vary 
the premises licence by nominating a new DPS for Whitehall Corner Shop, 143 
Rawling Road, Gateshead, NE8 4QT is attached as Appendix 1.  
 
Companies House details Binu Kizhakail Skriah as the sole Director of Geordies 
General Stores Limited.  
 
Enquiries confirm that Mr Skriah holds a Personal Licence with Newcastle City 
Council. 
  
Representation 
 
Northumbria Police objected to the application on the grounds the licensing objective 
of the prevention of crime and disorder would be undermined. The objection is 
attached as Appendix 2.  
 
 
Parties 
 
The Parties to the hearing will be: 
 

a) Binu Kizhakail Skriah, the Director of Geordies General Stores Limited (the 
applicant) and proposed DPS 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

16 August 2017 

7 April 2015 

  

Page 155

Agenda Item 3



 

 

2 

b) Northumbria Police. 
 
 
3. FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
The areas for consideration by the Sub-Committee are: 
 
• The application to vary the premises licence to specify a new DPS; and 
• The representation. 
 
 
4. THE POLICY  
 
When carrying out its functions the Sub-Committee must have regard to: 
 

(a) the Statement of Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy, and 
(b) the Amended Guidance (April 2017) issued under Section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 by the Secretary of State. 
 
Some parts of the Policy and Amended Guidance are reproduced in Appendices 3 
and 4.  The parties may refer to the policy and guidance during the hearing. 
 
 
5. FOR DECISION 
 
The Licensing Authority may, having regard to the application, take any of the 
following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives: 
 

 Grant the application; or 

 Refuse the application. 
  

Page 156



 

 

3 

APPENDICES 
 
 
Appendix       1 Application to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as 

a designated premises supervisor 
 
Appendix     2 Representation from Northumbria Police 
 
Appendix  3 Relevant Extracts from Gateshead Council’s Licensing Policy 
 
Appendix  4 Relevant Extracts from the Guidance issued under Section 182  

of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 157



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182


	Agenda
	1 Application for the Review of a Premises Licence
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5

	2 Application for the Transfer of a Premises Licence
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4

	3 Application to Vary a Premises Licence to Vary the DPS
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4


